

**AMAKA BLESSING
EDEH**

B.SC. (ed) Psychology, G/C

BENWISE TECH

Certification in Microsoft office Suite



NYSC Discharged Certification

**Certificate of Merit from
SALIHU DOGO GOVT. DAY
SEC SCHOOL**

"I worked closely with Amaka and she was always thorough and helpful in handling difficult customers."

Sir, Agugua Iyke

MD/CEO Kohoa Technical Service Limited
(0803) 702-9646

"Amaka was one of my best employee, she's hardworking with a good customer relationship and always get along very well with other employees."

Mr. Peter Eroh

GreenLight Investment
(0706) 790-6666



**07038909511,
08098821032**



edehamaka98@gmail.com



**No.18 Igboho Road Choba,
Port Harcourt**



MISSION

To contribute to the development and progress of your esteemed organization by working in favor and for the betterment of the organization.



PROFILE

An enthusiastic, skilled and well-motivated psychologist with a track record of safe guarding and promoting the welfare of children and vulnerable adults. Experienced in providing specialist psychological assessments of referred clients based upon the appropriate use. Multi skilled and able to manage a client's mental health problems, based upon an appropriate assessment the client's problems.



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Excellent listening and communication skills.
- Ability to accurately identify and distinguish various forms of human behavior
- Skills in personal supervision.
- Ability to meet tight deadlines
- Confidence
- Imaginative
- Adaptability
- Ability to engage and empower
- Leadership and commitment
- Innovative and Organization
- Team Player
- Ability to Manage Online Reputation
- Knowing when to unplug
- Understanding Technology
- Proficiency in Microsoft suite



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

GREENLIGHT INVESTMENT	2014-2015
NIGERIA BREWERY	2016
SALIHU DOGO GOVT. DAY SEC SCHOOL	2015-2016



EDUCATION/TRAINING

- **Bachelor of Psychology, G/C.** 2010-2015
University of Port Harcourt, River State
- **Certificate Program in Education** 2009-2010
University of Port Harcourt, River State